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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   Laramie County Board of County Commissioners 

 

FROM:  Justin Arnold, Planning and Development Program Manager 

 

DATE:  August 5, 2025 

 

TITLE: Public Hearing to Amend the Unincorporated Laramie County Zone District 

Map 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Laramie County Planning and Development, in accordance with Wyoming State Statute, hereby 

wishes to amend the Unincorporated Laramie County Zone District Map. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION 

 

I move to approve the Amended Unincorporated Laramie County Zone District Map 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 

Attachment 1:    Proposed 2025 Unincorporated Laramie County Zone Map Amendment 

Attachment 2:    Resolution 



This map is made possible through the Cheyenne and Laramie County Cooperative GIS Program (CLCCGIS). The data contained herein was collected for its use and is for display and planning purposes only. 
The CLCCGIS will not be held liable as to the validity, correctness, accuracy, completeness, and/or reliability of the data. The CLCCGIS furthermore assumes no liability associated with the use or misuse of this information.
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Date: 4/28/2025

Legend
Laramie County Land Use Regulations (2025)
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